

Corestone, LLC
107 E. Charleston Blvd, Suite 201
Tel: (702) 383-3133 Fax: (702) 383-9907

May 20, 2008

Las Vegas City Council
400 Stewart Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89101
Fax: (702) 382-4803/ (702) 383-8558

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK
2008 MAY 20 P 4: 43

Re: Vacation of E. Boulder Ave. and related Waiver application

City Clerk of Las Vegas:

We are requesting that item no: 100 (~~VR~~-26441) and item no: 101 (VAC-26443) on the May 21st City Council Agenda be held in abeyance for two more weeks until the June 4th City Council Meeting.

The parties involved have come to an agreement on this matter, but we require additional time to prepare the legal documents associated with our agreement.

Please contact us if you require further details.

Sincerely,



Westley Myles Isbutt,
Managing Member

Submitted after final agenda

Date 5/20/08 Item 100-101